

81-1

RG 81, list No.

vols 196-190

Public Archives  
CanadaArchives publiques  
Canada

Page 1

SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> de dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Date
146	1-5-2	2	Accounts - <sup>335 01 1121</sup> Administrative - Eastern Audits.	1965-68
	1-5-3	2	Accounts - Administrative - Western Audits	1965-68
	1-5-4	4	General Audit of Accounts - Subvention File. Laid Down Cost of Waterbury Coal To St Lawrence Ports.	1948-64
	1-5-4 (1958)	-	Same as above, for the year 1958- <del>60</del>	1958-60
	1-5-4 (1959)	-	Same as above, for the year 1959.	1959-62
	1-5-4 (1960)	-	Same as above, for the year 1960	1961-62
	1-5-4 (1961)	-	Same as above, for the year 1961	1961-64
	1-5-4 (1962)	-	Same as above, for the year 1962	1962-64
	1-5-4 (1963)	-	Same as above, for the year 1963	1963-66
	1-5-4 (1964-65)	-	Same as above, for the years <sup>1964-65</sup> 1964 and -1965.	1964-70
	1-5-4 (1965-66)	-	Same as above, for the years 1965-66	1964-70



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
147	1-5-4 (1966-67)	-	General Audit of Accounts - Subvention File. Waterborne Cost Laid down Cost of Waterborne Coal to St Lawrence Ports, for the year 1966-67.	1966-70
	1-5-4 (1967-68)	-	Same as above, for the year 1967-68.	1967-69.
	1-5-4 Acadia 1963-64.	-	Subvention File For Acadia Coal Company. Laid down Costs of Waterborne Coal to St. Lawrence Ports, for the year 1963-64.	1964-66
	1-5-4 Acadia 1964-65	-	Same as above, for the <del>and</del> year 1964-65.	1965-66
	1-5-4 Acadia 1965-66	-	Same as above, for the year 1965-66	1966-70
	1-5-4 Acadia 1966-67	-	Same as above, for the year 1966-67	1967-70
	1-5-4 Acadia 1967-68	-	Same as above, for the year 1967-68.	1968-70
			continued on following page.	



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
147	1-5-4 Canmore 1967-68	-	Subvention File, Canmore Mines Limited, for the year 1967-68 Laid down Cost of	1969
	1-5-4 Canmore 1968-69	-	Same as Waterborne Coal to St Lawrence Ports, for the year 1967-68.	
	1-5-4 Canmore 1968-69	-	Same as above, for the year 1968-69	1969-70
	1-5-4 Canmore 1969-70	-	Same as above, for the year 1969-70	1968-71
	1-5-4 Canmore 1970-71	-	Same as above, for the year 1970-71	1970-71
148	1-5-4 Coleman 1967-68	-	Subvention File, Coleman Collieries Limited. Laid down Cost of Waterborne Coal to St Lawrence Ports, for the year 1967-68.	1968-70
	1-5-4 Coleman 1968-69	-	Same as above, for the year 1968-69.	1969-70
	1-5-4 Coleman 1969-70	-	Same as above, for the year 1969-70.	1967-71
	1-5-4 Coleman 1970-71.	-	Same as above, for the year 1970-71.	1970-71
		-	continued on following page -	



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
148	1-5-4 Kaiser 1967-68	-	Subvention File, Kaiser Resources Limited. Laid down Cost of Waterborne Coal to St. Lawrence Ports, for the year 1967-68.	1969
	1-5-4 Kaiser 1968-69	-	Same as above, for the year 1968-69.	1969
	1-5-4 Kaiser 1969-70	-	Same as above, for the year 1969-70.	1969-70
	1-5-4 Old Sydney 1958	-	Subvention File, Old Sydney Collieries Ltd. Laid down Cost of Waterborne Coal to St Lawrence Ports, for the year 1958.	1959
	1-5-4 Old Sydney 1959	-	Same as above, for the year 1959.	1960-62
	1-5-4 Old Sydney 1960	-	Same as above, for the year 1960.	1961-62
	1-5-4 Old Sydney 1961	-	Same as above, for the year 1961.	1962-64
	1-5-4 Old Sydney 1962	-	Same as above, for the year 1962.	1962-64
	1-5-4 Old Sydney 1963	-	Same as above, for the year 1963	1963-65
	1-5-4 Old Sydney 1964-65	-	Same as above for the year 1964-65.	1964-66



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
148	1-5-4 Old Sydney 1965-66	-	Subventini File, Old Sydney Collieries Limited. Laid down Cost of Waterborne Coal to St Lawrence Ports; for the year 1965-66.	1966-70
	1-5-4 Old Sydney 1966-67	-	Same as above, for the year 1966-67.	1968-70
149	1-5-4 Old Sydney 1967-68	-	Same as above, for the year 1967-68.	1968-70
	1-5-4-A	-	Dominion Coal Company - Costs at Windmill Point Drying Plant - Sydney Bank.	1961-63.
	1-5-4-B	-	Dominion Coal Company - Costs Recovery - Sydney Pier (South).	1963-70
	1-5-4-C	-	Dominion Coal Company - Costs Recovery - Sydney Pier (North)	1966-69
	1-5-6	-	Audit - Canadian Coal Equality Accounts [ Nova Scotia ]	1965-67
	1-5-7	-	Administrative Accounts - Audit. Special Assistance to 3 Dorco Mines Marked For Closing, In The Year 1961. [ Acadia Coal Division ]	



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
149	1-5-7 Acadia	-	Administration Accounts - Audit. Special Assistance To 3 Doses Mines, Marked For Closing In The Year 1961. [ Acadia Coal Company Limited ]	1961-63
	1-5-7 Dominion	-	Same as Above. [ Dominion Coal Company Limited. ]	1961-63
	1-5-7 Old Sydney	-	Same as above. [ Old Sydney Collieries ]	1961-63
	3-1-2	-	Western Accounts - Claims and Adjustments. [ Sask. and Alberta Coal to Ontario ]	1967-70
	4-14	-	Methods of Determining Competitive Competition and Rates of Subvention.	1929-68
	4-2-1	1	Subvention Administration - Policy General.	1930-56
	4-2-1	2	Subvention Administration - Policy General.	1956-70
150	4-2-1-1	3	Subvention Administration - Policy - Eligibility of New Operations. [ also contains information from the 1930's ]	1951-68



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
150	4-2-1-1A	-	Eligability of Nova Scotia Coal Mine Operators to Receive Subvention, Under P.C. 1952-458 - Para 6(1) <del>of the Regulation</del> [ 30 cent per ton <del>subsidy</del> - imputed residual competition ]	1962-67
	4-2-1-1B	-	Eligability of New Brunswick Coal Mine Operators To Receive Subvention, Under P.C. 1962-459 - Para 5(1). [ 10 cents per ton of all coal shipped from the mines ]	1962-67
	4-2-1-3	-	Subvention Administration Policy - Increase in Rates Due To Increases in <del>Freight</del> Freight Rates.	1949-66
	4-2-1-4	2	Devaluation and Its' Effects on Coal Subventions - Exchange Factors.	1961-65
	4-2-2	5	Subvention Administration Policy - Nova Scotia.	1959-68
	4-2-2(FD)	一五	National Harbour's Board - Affect of Subvention Policy on Coal Movement to St. Lawrence Ports.	1964-65



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
150	4-2-2(FD)	2	Upper Lakes Shipping Limited — Proposal to Doses Concerning Coal Water Freight Cost.	1961-64
	4-2-2(FD)	2	Enclosures I	1962
	4-2-3-A	3	Nova Scotia Coal Backhauled — Determination Cost of Competitive Coal	1964-69
	4-2-3-E	-	Backhaul - Trucking From Docks.	1948-65
151	4-2-4	5	Administration - Policy — Nova Scotia Coal — All Rail.	1957-65
	4-2-4-1	2	Special Arrangements — <sup>Nova Scotia</sup> <del>Independant</del> Coal Operators <del>Administration</del>	1968
	4-2-4-10	-	Subvention On Movement Of Nova Scotia Coal To Specific Points In The Atlantic Provinces and the Province of Quebec, In Competition With Imported Residual Fuel Oil — P.C. 1963-957, Section 6 (1).	1969





## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
151	4-2-5	2	Administration - Policy - Nova Scotia Subvention Rates .	1936-66
	4-2-6-1	3	Administration - Policy - Nova Scotia Coal Waterborne to Province of Quebec Ports .	1956-69
	4-2-6-1	3	Same as above, Monthly Competitive Figures - Oct. 1955 to Oct. 1969	1955-69
	4-2-12	2	Subvention - Administration - Policy New Brunswick .	1944-67
	4-2-17	3	B.C. Crowneast and Alberta Subventions - Submissions - Policy .	1941-63
152	4-2-27	2	Subvention - Administration - Policy, <del>Saskatchewan</del> Saskatchewan Coal Submissions .	1936-64
	4-2-33	3	Subvention - Administration - Policy, Alberta to Ontario	1954-64
	4-2-33-2	5	Increase In Freight Rate Normal Rates, Western Canada to Points In The Province of Ontario and Bridge Subsidy .	1958-69
	4-2-34	2	Subvention - Administration - Policy, Alberta Coal to Ontario Submissions .	1940-64



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
152	42-41	2	Administration - B.C. Bureau and Export Policy.	1961-67
	4-2-42	4	B.C. Bureau and <del>so</del> Export Coal Subvention - Policy - Submissions.	1959-63
	4-2-42	5	Same as above.	1963-70
	4-2-42-B	-	Subvention on Crow's Nest E. Kaiser J Coal - Exported. To Japan.	
153	4-2-4208	1	Coleman Collieries - Western Subvention Aid.	1967-71
	<del>4-2-42-1</del> 4-2-42-1	-	3 Year Agreement - Export of Western Coal to Japan.	1963-69
	4-4-9	3	Orders <sup>for copies</sup> in Council. Requests from Coal Operators and Coal Unions.	1959-69
	6-1-1	-	Administration - Markets.	1931-68
	6-1-1	[ Encl. ]		1966.
	6-1-2	-	Administration - Nova Scotia Markets.	1930-61
	6-1-3	-	Markets Demand - [ Field Visit to New Brunswick 1966 - Western Mines Payments 1967-68 ]	1966-69



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
153	6-1-3	-	Markets <sup>To Individual Points in Canada</sup> - <del>Agass</del> , Ont.	1959
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Alma, <del>Ont.</del> <sup>P.Q.</sup>	1936-69
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Alma, Encl. J	-
	6-1-3	-	Markets - <del>Almas</del> - P.Q.	1965
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Antigonish, N.S.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Arvida.	1934-64
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Athelstan, P.Q.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Atholville, N.B.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	<del>Atli</del> Markets - Atikokan, Sask.	1967-68
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Bagotville, P.Q.	1964-67
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Baie Comeau, P.Q.	1958-62
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Bathurst, N.S.	1963
	6-1-3	-	<del>B</del> Markets - Beauharnois, P.Q.	1928-70
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Beauport, P.Q.	1947-70
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Belleville, Ont.	1965
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Beloeil, P.Q.	1929-69
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Berthierville, P.Q.	1930-70
	6-1-3	-	Markets - Brandon, Man.	1930-55



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
154	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual Points In Canada — <del>Bagotville</del> , P. Q. Bromptonville.	1934-51
	6-1-3	-	— Brookfield, N. S.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	— Brussels, Ont.	1949-51
	6-1-3	-	— Buckingham, P. Q.	1935-66
	6-1-3	-	<del>B</del> Campbellton, N. B.	1952-54
	6-1-3	-	— Candiac, P. Q.	1964-67
	6-1-3	-	— Cap De La Madeleine, P. Q.	1965-70
	6-1-3	-	— Cap St Ingrace.	1934-52
	6-1-3	-	— Cardinal, Ont.	1959
	6-1-3	-	— Chalk River, Ont.	1954-70
	6-1-3	-	— Chambly, P. Q.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	— Chandler, P. Q.	1931-54
	6-1-3	-	— Chapleau, Ont.	No Date
	6-1-3	-	— Chatham, N. B.	1963-69
	6-1-3	-	— Chatham Encl. J	-
	6-1-3	-	— Chicoutimi, P. Q.	1934-70
	6-1-3	-	— Chasbelle, Ont.	1937-70
	6-1-3	-	— Chasbelle Encl. J	-



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
154	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual Points In Canada - - Clarkson, Ont.	1959
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Clermont, P. Q.	1952-70
155	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Coaticook, P. Q.	1930-70
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Coburg, Ont.	1962-64
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Copper Cliff (See also Charabelle.)	1931-59
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Copper Cliff - encl.	-
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Cornwall, Ont	1932-68
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Cornwall - encl. [ See also 6-1-3-B for more files on Cornwall Markets ]	-
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Cornwallis, N.S.	1964-67
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Côte St Paul, P. Q.	1963-64
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Cowansville, P. Q.	1933-51
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Chrysler, Ont.	1935-53
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Cutter, Ont.	1957
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Dalhousie, N.B.	1962-68
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Dalhousie - encl.	-
	6-1-3	-	- - - - - Danville, <del>A.S.</del> P. Q.	1930-57



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
155	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual Points In Canada - Dartmouth, N.S.	1965-70
	6-1-3	-	- Debert, N.S.	1964
	6-1-3	-	- Desbiens, P.Q.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	- Dolbeau, P.Q.	1936-70
	6-1-3	-	- Dolbeau Encl. J	-
	6-1-3	-	- Donnacona, P.Q.	1929-70
	6-1-3	-	- Donnacona - encl.	
	6-1-3	-	<del>Donnacona</del> Drummondville Drummondville, P.Q.	1928-58
	6-1-3	-	- Dryden, Ont.	1952-69
	6-1-3	-	- Dunnville, Ont.	1963
	6-1-3	-	- Dupuy, P.Q.	1966-68
156	6-1-3	-	- East Angus, N.B.	1933-43
	6-1-3	-	- East Broughton, P.Q.	1931-38
	6-1-3	-	- East Selkirk, Man.	1960
	6-1-3	-	- Edmonton, N.B.	1964-70
	<del>6-1-3</del>	-	<del>Halifax International</del> Reprints.	<del>1966-70</del>
	6-1-3	-	- Emo, Ont.	1951



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
156	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual Points In Canada. — Erieau, Ont.	1962
	6-1-3	-	— Espanola, Ont.	1958
	6-1-3	-	— Falconbridge, Ont.	1965-66
	6-1-3	-	— Farnham, P. Q.	1931-63
	6-1-3	-	— Ferland, Ont	1963
	6-1-3	-	— Flin Flon, Man.	1929-55
	6-1-3	-	— Flin Flon, encl.	—
	6-1-3	-	— Fort Frances, Ont.	1931-70
	6-1-3	-	— Fort Whyte, Man.	1954-64
	6-1-3	-	— Fort Whyte, encl.	—
	6-1-3	-	— Fort William, Ont.	1931-67
	6-1-3	-	— Dagetown, N. B.	1964-70
	6-1-3	-	— Despê, P. Q.	1966-70
	6-1-3	-	— Matineau, P. Q.	1930-70
	6-1-3	-	— Matineau, encl.	—
	6-1-3	-	— Dersalton, Ont.	1937-51
	6-1-3	-	— Dersalton, encl.	—
	6-1-3	-	— Dumli, Man	1964
	6-1-3	-	— Dlace Bay, N. S.	1965-70



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
156	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual Points In Canada — Glen Robertson, Ont.	1964-66
	6-1-3	-	— Dranby, P. Q.	1933-66
157	6-1-3	-	— Grand Lake, N. B.	1963-68
	6-1-3	-	— Grand 'Meu, P. Q.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	— Halifax, N. S.	1964-70
	6-1-3	-	— Halifax International Airport.	
	6-1-3	-	— Nova Scotia Light And Power Company, located in Halifax.	1957
	6-1-3	-	— <sup>Same as above.</sup>	
	6-1-3	-	— Halifax, encl.	—
	<del>6-1-3</del>			
	6-1-3	-	— Hamilton, Ont.	1934-67
	6-1-3	-	— Harrison Lake [ See file 6-1-3 for Mc Can. N.S. for contents. ]	—
	6-1-3	-	— Havelock, N. B.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	— Hawk Lake, Ont.	1936-37
	6-1-3	-	— Hawksberry, Ont.	1955-70
	6-1-3	-	— Hearst, Ont.	1953
	6-1-3	-	— Hemlo, Ont.	1955
	6-1-3	-	— Hochelaga, P. Q.	1963-64





## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
157	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual Points In Canada.	1928-64
			— Hull, P.Q.	
	6-1-3	-	— Hull, encl.	—
158	6-1-3	-	— Huntingdon, P.Q.	1966-70
	6-1-3	-	— Croquis Falls, Ont.	1939-66
	6-1-3	-	— Croquis Falls, encl.	—
	6-1-3	-	— Joliette, P.Q.	1929-67
	6-1-3	-	— Johnquiesse, P.Q.	1962-70
	6-1-3	I	— Kapuskasing, Ont.	1928-65
	6-1-3	II	— Kapuskasing, Ont.	1965-70
	6-1-3	-	— Kewatin, Ont.	1951-68
	6-1-3	-	— Kenasa, Ont.	1934-70
	6-1-3	-	— Kingston, Ont.	1962-64
	6-1-3	-	— Lachute, P.Q.	1963-70
			Malbaie	
	6-1-3	-	— La Malbaie, P.Q.	1929-54
	6-1-3	1	— La Tuque, P.Q.	1930-67
	6-1-3	2	— La Tuque, P.Q.	1967-70
	6-1-3	-	— La Tuque, encl.	—
	6-1-3	-	— Leamington, Ont.	1959
	6-1-3	-	— Leaside, Ont.	1959



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
158	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual <del>Lennoxville</del> , P.Q. Points In Canada — Lennoxville, P.Q.	1941
	6-1-3	-	L'Epiphanie, P.Q.	1963
	6-1-3	-	— Lewis, P.Q.	1934-70
	6-1-3	-	— Lindsay, Ont.	1955-58
	6-1-3	-	— Little Current, Ont	1936
	6-1-3	-	— Liverpool, N.S.	1964
	6-1-3	-	— London, Ont.	1962-65
	6-1-3	-	— Long Harbour, Nfld.	1966
	6-1-3	-	— Longue Pointe, P.Q.	1964-70
	6-1-3	-	— <del>Long</del> Longueuil, P.Q.	1963
	6-1-3	-	— Louisburg, N.S.	1966-70
	6-1-3	-	— Mc Car, N.S.	1963-69
	6-1-3	-	— Madawaska, Maine	1964-68
	6-1-3	-	— Magdalen Islands, N.S.	1952-57
	6-1-3	-	— Magog, P.Q.	1929-62
	6-1-3	-	— Maitland, Ont.	1962-64
	6-1-3	-	— Malartic, <del>Ont</del> P.Q.	1970



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
159	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual Points in Canada - Mastane, P.Q.	1932-66
	6-1-3	-	- Megantic, P.Q.	1967
	6-1-3	-	- Merritor	1959
	6-1-3	-	- Michipicoten, Ont.	1933-56
	6-1-3	-	- Moncton, N.B.	1964-70
	6-1-3	-	- Mont Joli, P.Q.	1931-58
	6-1-3	-	- Mont Louis, P.Q.	1963
	6-1-3	-	- Montmagny, P.Q.	1931-61
	6-1-3	-	- Montmorency Falls, P.Q.	1961-70
	6-1-3	-	- Montreal, P.Q.	1932-70
160	6-1-3	-	- Montreal, Canada Cement	1948-70
	6-1-3	-	- Montreal, C.P.R.	1963-64
	<del>6-1-3</del>			
	6-1-3	-	- Mont Rolland, P.Q.	1932-65
	6-1-3	-	- Moosehorn, Man.	1933-35
	6-1-3	-	- Moosehorn, encl.	-
	6-1-3	-	- Moosinee, Ont.	1954-65
	6-1-3	-	- Mount Dennis	1959
	6-1-3	-	- Napierville, P.Q.	1959-60



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
<del>160</del> 159	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual Points In Canada - Nappan, N.S.	1963-68
	6-1-3	1	- Newfoundland Bills of Lading.	1965-67
	6-1-3	2	- Newfoundland Bills of Lading	1967-68
	6-1-3	-	- Newfoundland Markets	1965-70
	6-1-3	-	- New Glasgow, N.S.	1964-69
	6-1-3	-	- Niagara Falls, Ont.	1959
	6-1-3	-	- <del>Noranda</del> <sup>Noranda</sup> , P.Q.	1928-70
	6-1-3	-	- North Bay, <del>Ont.</del> <sup>Alta.</sup>	1936-56
	6-1-3	-	- North Hatley, P.Q.	1932-52
	6-1-3	-	- Oakville, Ont.	1959
	6-1-3	-	- <del>St</del> Oshawa, Ont.	1959-63
161	6-1-3	-	- Ottawa, National Coal Board.	1928-65
	6-1-3	-	- Ottawa, Federal Government Coal.	1940-70
	6-1-3	-	- Ottawa, enclosure.	-
	6-1-3	-	- Ramour, Ont.	1956
	6-1-3	-	- Peterborough, Ont.	1959



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
161	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual Points In Canada. — Peiton, Ont.	1959-64
	6-1-3	-	— Plessiville, P.Q.	1931-41
	6-1-3	-	— Point Anne, Ont.	1958-70
	6-1-3	-	— Point Anne, encl.	—
	6-1-3	-	— Point Edward, Ont.	1964
	6-1-3	-	— Post Alfred, P.Q.	1941-70
	6-1-3	-	— Post Arthur, Ont.	1934-50
	6-1-3	-	— Post Burwell, P.Q.	1962
	6-1-3	-	— Post Colborne, Ont.	1960-62
	6-1-3	-	— Post Hambro, N.S.	1966
	6-1-3	-	— Post Robinson, Ont.	1959
	6-1-3	-	— Post Union, Ont.	1959
	6-1-3	-	— Post Weller, Ont.	1964
	6-1-3	-	— Prescott, <del>Ont.</del> P.Q.	1934-63
	6-1-3	-	— Quebec <del>City</del> City, P.Q.	1929-70
	6-1-3	-	— Rainey River, Ont.	1952
	6-1-3	-	— Redditt, Ont.	1951-52



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
161	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual Points In Canada. - Red Rock, Ont.	1964
	6-1-3	-	- Renfrew, Ont.	1965-66
	6-1-3	-	- Remous, N.B.	1964
	6-1-3	-	- Rimouski, P.Q.	1932-40
	6-1-3	-	- Rivière De Loup, P.Q.	1931-65
	6-1-3	-	- Rock Island, P.Q.	1930-33
162	6-1-3	-	- St Agathe, P.Q.	1963
	6-1-3	-	- St. Anne de Belleville, P.Q.	1963
	6-1-3	-	- St Bruno, P.Q.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	- St. Felicien, P.Q.	1952
	6-1-3	-	- St. Hubert, P.Q.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	- St Hyacinthe, P.Q.	1962-70
	6-1-3	-	- St <del>John</del> Jean and Port Joli, P.Q.	1966-67
	6-1-3	-	- ERCAF Station St John's / St Jean, P.Q.	1963-70



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
162	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual Points In Canada <del>St. Laurent, P.Q.</del>	1949-63
	6-1-3	-	- St. Malo, P.Q.	1967
	6-1-3	-	- St. Mary's, Ont.	1962
	6-1-3	-	- St. Raymond, P.Q.	1963
	6-1-3	-	- St. Steven, N.B.	1967-70
	6-1-3	-	- St. Therese, P.Q.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	- St. Vincent de Paul, P.Q.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	- Sarnia, Ont.	1960-67
	6-1-3	-	- Sault Ste Marie, Ont.	1939-68
	6-1-3	-	- Sault Ste Marie, encl. <del>encl.</del>	-
	6-1-3	-	- Sayabec, P.Q.	1951
	6-1-3	-	- Sept-Isles, P.Q.	1966
	6-1-3	-	- Shawinigan Falls, P.Q.	1929-70
	6-1-3	-	- Sherbrooke, P.Q.	1937-70
	6-1-3	-	- Shilo, Man.	1954
	6-1-3	-	- Smooth Rock Falls, Ont.	1930-58



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
162	6-1-3	-	Markets To Individual Points In Canada - Sorel , P.Q.	1936-70
	6-1-3	-	- South Porcupine , Ont.	1937-56
	6-1-3	-	- South Raxton , P.Q.	1963
	6-1-3	-	- Stanbridge , P.Q.	1962-70
	6-1-3	-	- Stellarton , N.S.	1967
	6-1-3	-	- Sturgeon Falls , Ont.	1958
	6-1-3	-	- <sup>Summerside</sup> <del>Sumneyside</del> , P.E.I.	1967.
	6-1-3	1	- Sydney - Steel Plant.	1965-70
	6-1-3	2	- Sydney , Dooce Power Plant.	
163	6-1-3	-	- Temiskaming , P.Q.	1958-70
	6-1-3	-	- Terrace Bay , Ont.	1956-68
	6-1-3	-	- Thetford Mines , P.Q.	1963-70
	6-1-3	-	- Thompson , Man.	1959
	6-1-3	-	- Thorold , Ont.	1959-62
	6-1-3	-	- Trois Rivières , P.Q.	1957-70
	6-1-3	-	- Thurso , P.Q.	1960
	6-1-3	-	- Toronto , Ont.	1931-64
	6-1-3	-	- Toronto - Hydro.	1959-70
	6-1-3	-	- Toronto - encl.	-





## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
163	6-1-3	-	Marketa To Individual Points In Canada — Tracy, P.Q.	1964
	6-1-3	1	— Trenton, N.S.	1963-65
	6-1-3	2	— Trenton, N.S.	1966-70
	<del>6-1-3</del>			
	6-1-3	-	-Valcartier, P.Q.	1962-67
	6-1-3	-	— Val D'Or, P.Q.	1964-65
	6-1-3	-	— Valleyfield, P.Q.	1963
	6-1-3	-	— Victoria, B.C.	1964
	6-1-3	-	— Villeneuve, P.Q.	1959-70
	6-1-3	-	— Waterloo, P.Q.	1931-70
	6-1-3	-	— Weedon, P.Q.	1970
	6-1-3	-	— Windsor, Ont.	1959
	6-1-3	-	— Windsor Mills, <sup>P.Q.</sup> Ont.	1932-70
	6-1-3	-	— Winnipeg, Man.	1964-67
	6-1-3	-	— Woodstock, Ont.	1960-64
	6-1-3A	-	— Trenton, N.S. — Hawker Fiddleley.	1965-69
	6-1-3B	-	— Cornwall, Ont — Request For Oil Aid.	



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
164	8-1-2	-	Administration - Movements of Coal - [Reports and Summaries. For the Years 1922 to 1968]	1928-68
	8-1-3	4	Administration - <del>Management</del> <sup>Eastern Canada</sup> <del>Movements of Coal.</del> Movements of Maritime Coal.	1941-67
	9-1-1	-	<sup>Nova Scotia Operators.</sup> - Brass Doe Coal Company. - [Reports Concerning the Four Star Colliery I.]	1966 and 1967
	9-1-2	-	Nova Scotia Operators - Dominion Coal Company Limited.	1942-66
	9-2-27	-	New Brunswick Operators - Midlands Mining Company, Minto [ enclosure - plans ]	1967-68
	9-2-28	-	New Brunswick Operators - Grand Lake Mining Company, Fredericton.	1965-70
	9-438	-	<sup>To spare copies of correspondence, taken from the file complete file.]</sup> Lucas and Mountain Park Coals Limited - Alberta and B.C. Crowsnest. <del>For</del>	1949



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
165	9-4-107	-	L. Mc Intyre Rocupine Mines Limited. Background Data On The Smoky River Coal Project, [ Alberta ]	June 1966
50-1-4		1	Administration and Organization - Dominion Coal Board.	1948-65
50-1-4		2	Same as Above.	1966-70
50-3-4		-	C - Operative Studies - Dominion Coal Board and the Department of Mines and Technical Surveys.	1961-65
50-1-13		-	[ Correspondence and old photographs for the complete file ] - Corresp with DOSCO 1968 - 70 - Dominion Coal Board Resolutions From Meetings, 1948. - Provincial	1948, 1969-70
50-11-1		-	Dominion V Conference on Coal - 20 <sup>th</sup> Conference at Quebec City, 12-13 Sept. <del>1968</del>	1968
50-11-2		-	Dominion - Provincial Conference on Coal - Copies of Minutes and Resolutions, Conferences 1 Through 8.	1948-56



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
166	50-11-2	-	Canadian Advisory Committee on Coal Research.	1966-70
	51-1-2	-	Dominion Coal Board Estimates	1966-70
	53-1-3	2	Legislation - Tariff and Coke Duties - Submissions.	1932-38
	<del>53-1-3</del>	<del>2</del>	<del>Legislation - Tariff and Coke Duties - Submissions.</del>	<del>1932-38</del>
	53-1-5	-	Legislation - Tariff and Oil Duties - Gasoline.	1929-63
	53-2-0	-	Legislation - Various Forms of Aid To The Canadian Coal Industry.	1940-70
	53-2-9	2	Legislation - Recommendations To <del>Parliament</del> Privy Council - Aids To The Canadian Coal Industry.	1939-70
167	53-2-12	-	Administration - Maintenance Coal Production Assistance Act.	1948-66
	53-2-12B	-	Loans To Coal Mining Industry - M.C.P.A. Act. Fourth Loan To Avon Coal Company.	1957-61
	53-2-12B	-	Fifth Loan To Avon Coal Company.	1959-69
	53-2-12-B	-	Sixth Loan To Avon Coal Co.	1960-69



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
<del>167</del> <del>168</del>	53-2-12E	-	Loans To Coal Mining Industry. Second Application by A. W. Wasson Limited. [ Plan ]	1960-65
	53-2-12G	1	Loans To Coal Mining Industry. D. W. and R. A. Mills Limited, Third Loan.	1959-63
	53-2-12G	2	Same as above.	1963-68
168	53-2-12G	3	Same as above	1965-69
	53-2-12G	-	Same as above; [ Monthly Balance Sheets Commencing Sept. 1963. ]	1963-67
	53-2-12G	-	Same as above; [ Monthly Balance Sheets Commencing April 1967. ]	1967-68
	53-2-12G	-	Loans To Coal Mining Industry. D. W. and R. A. Mills Limited, Fourth Loan.	1966-67
	53-2-12G	-	[ Enclosures - map of Minto Coalfield ]	-
	53-2-12-G	-	[ Spares - Reports <sup>maps</sup> and estimates Minto, N.B. Coalfield. ]	1957-64  ---
	<del>53-2-12E</del> <del>53-2-12E</del>	-		



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
169	53-2-12-I	-	<del>Victor</del> Loans To Coal Mining Industry - Victor C. Mc. Mann Limited, Trust, N.S. - First Loan.	1951-61
	53-2-12-I	-	Same as above - Second Loan	1958-62
	53-2-12-I	1	Same as Above - Third Loan.	1962-63
	53-2-12-I	2	Same as above - Third Loan.	1964-69
	53-2-12-I	-	Same as Above - Enclosures, including: - Plan of shaft 4, map. - Spare copies of correspondence and plans: - Copies Financial Statements 1957-61. - Copies - maps, plans, financial statements	-    1955-64  1957-61 1955-58
170	53-2-12-J	1	Loans To Coal Mining Industry - S.J. Doucet And Sons Limited, Inverness, N.S. - First Loan.	1956-61
	53-2-12-J	2	Same as Above. - First Loan	1961
<del>170</del>	53-2-12-J	-	Same as Above - Second Loan.	<del>1960</del> 1958-61



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
170	53-2-12-L	-	Loans To Coal Mining Industry - Bras D'Or Coal Mining Company Limited, Broughton N.S. & Operations - Second Loan.	1959-65
	53-2-12-L	-	Same as Above - Third Loan.	1961-66
	53-2-12-L	-	Same as Above - Fourth Loan.	1963-69
171	53-2-12-L	-	Same as Above - Fifth Loan.	1965-70
	53-2-12-L	-	Same as Above - Sixth Loan.	1966-67
	53-2-12-L	-	Same as Above - Some Enclosure, Sixth Loan.	-
	53-2-12-Q	-	Loans To Coal Mining Industry - Dufferin Mining Limited, Chipman, N.B. - First Loan	1963
	53-2-12-Q	-	Same as Above - Second Loan.	1967
	53-2-12-R	-	Loans To Coal Mining Industry - Newcastle Coal Company Limited, Minto, N.B.	1963-64



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board (Formerly Accession 77-8/150.)

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
171	53-2-12-5	-	Loans To Coal Mining Industry - DeLaney Coal Mines, Inverness, N.S.	1966
	53-2-12-5	-	Same as above - <del>Enclosure &amp;</del> <del>Enclosure</del> Enclosure.	1966
	53-2-12-7	-	Loans To Coal Mining Industry - Chester Mining Corp- eration Limited, Port Hood, N.S.	1965-66
	53-2-15	-	Monetary Assistance To Canadian Coal Industry - [Summary for <del>inclusion</del> in the <del>to</del> <del>in the</del> <del>to</del> <del>in the</del> <del>to</del> <del>in the</del> <del>to</del> <del>in the</del> <del>to</del> to <del>in the</del> <del>to</del> <del>in the</del> <del>to</del> <del>in the</del> <del>to</del> <del>in the</del> <del>to</del> outlining subsidy programs of the Federal Government]	1966-68
	53-3-10	2	Legislation - Canadian Coal Equality Act - Aid To Canadian Coke Industry.	1948-68
172	53-10-1	-	Legislation - Canadian Coal Production Assistance Act.	1949-70





SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
172	53-10-1-A	-	Application For a Loan, Under The Canadian Coal Production Assistance Act — Canmore Mines Limited, Canmore, Alta.	1959-70
	53-10-1A	-	Same as Above — Canmore Mines Limited — Plan.	—
	53-10-1-B	2	Same as Above — Great West Coal Company Limited, Brandon, Man. [ Assumes assets and liabilities of Western Dominion Coal Mines Limited the <del>second</del> original borrower ]	1960-66
	53-10-1-B	3	Same as Above. — Battle River Coal Company Limited, Brandon, Man. [ Assets and liabilities of Great West Coal assumed by Battle River coal. ]	1966-73
173	53-10-1-B	-	Same as Above — Great West and Western Dominion Coal Mines Limited — "Spares."	—



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
173	53-10-K	-	Application For A Loan, Under The Canadian Coal Production Assistance Act - Comox Coal Company Limited, Cumberland B.C. [ assuming assets and liabilities of the Tsable River Coal Mine from Canadian Collieries Resources Ltd. ]	1959-68
	53-10-E	-	Same as above - Crowsnest Pass Industries Limited [ formerly Crowsnest Pass Coal Co. Ltd. ] - First Loan.	1962-66
	53-10-E	-	Same As Above - Crowsnest Industries Limited - Second Loan.	1963-66
	53-10-E	-	Same as Above - Crowsnest Industries Limited - Third Loan.	1965-69
174	53-10-E	-	Same as Above - Crowsnest Industries Limited - Fourth Loan.	1965-66
	53-10-E	-	Enclosures for the <sup>preceding</sup> <del>file</del> file.	1965
	53-10-E	-	Same as above - Balmer Mine Limited [ Subsidiary Subsidiary of Crowsnest Industries ] - 4th Loan Agreement.	1966-72



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
174	53-10-1-E	1	Application For A Loan Under The Canadian Coal Production Assistance Act — Balmer Mines Limited — Mortgage Securities, Loan No 4.	1966-68
	53-10-1-E	2	Same as above — Balmer Mines Limited — Mortgage Securities, Loan No. 4.	1968-72
175	53-10-1-H	—	Same as above — Span copies of maps, reports, plans etc — Coleman Collieries Limited	1951-66 <del>1969-70</del>
174	53-10-1-I	—	Same as above — C S D Coal Company Limited, Calgary, Alta. [ Formerly Lethbridge Collieries and Silbestone Resources Limited properties ]	1965-66
	55-1-9	—	Canadian Government Specification Board — Approved Coal Specifica- tions — Reports 18-6 P.	1955-70
	56-1-9	3	Exports — Canadian Coal To Japan.	1960-70
175	56-1-9-A	—	Export of Coal To Japan — Visit of Japanese Missions To Canada.	1961-70



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
175	56-1-9B	-	Exports - Canadian Coking Coal To Japan.	1960-68
	56-1-9D	-	Canadian Technical Technical Coal Mission To Japan and 1960 Contract Negotiations. [ See also files 56-1-9B 4-2-42 and 42-42B. ]	1960-69
176	57-1-1	2	Canadian Imports [of Coke and Coal].	1960-68
	57-1-2	3	[Coke and Coal] Imports By Ports of Entry and Transhipping	1960-69
	57-1-4	3	[Coke and Coal] Imports Via Head of Lakes and <del>C.P.R.</del> <sup>Railway</sup> Monthly Figures, [1960 to 1965]	1961-66
	57-1-4A	-	[Coke and Coal] Imports Via Head of Lakes - C.P.R. Monthly Figures.	1960-67
	57-1-4B	-	[Coke and Coal] Imports Via Head of Lakes - C.N.R. Monthly Figures	1960-67
	57-1-9	-	Canadian <del>Coal</del> Imports of Coke.	1961-67
	57-3-1	-	[ West German Coal In Canada ]	1967



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
176	58-1-5-4-8	4	Labour Relations — Dominion Coal Company Limited & and Mine Workers of America — Nova Scotia.	1947-1963
	58-5-1	-	Importation of Immigrant Labour.	1966-68
	59-1-1	-	<del>Price of Coal</del> <del>Importation of Coal</del> <del>Imports</del> . Prices of Coal in Canada.	1966-68
	59-1-18	5	Federal Government — Coal Prices & and Orders.	1966-68
	59-3-1	2	Prices — U.S. Coal.	1966-70
	59-5-3	-	Coke Prices — LaSalle Coke Company, Montreal.	1966-68
	60-2-9	-	Tests — Blends of Coal For The Japanese Market.	1960-69
	60-3-3	-	Tests — Suitability of Various Types of Fuel For Metallurgical Purposes — Fuel Injection into Blast Furnaces.	1961-64



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
176	62-2-5	-	Amendments To Railway Act <sup>of 1952</sup> - Cost of Transporting Western Coal to the East.	1966-69
	<del>62-3-10</del>	-	All Rail Rates - Western Canada to Vancouver and Seattle.	1966-67
<del>177</del>	<sup>FD</sup> 62-3-10	-	Enclosure: Coal Handling Charges Port of Vancouver	1966
	<sup>FD</sup> 62-3-10	-	Rail Rates - Western Canada To Coast - Special Rate Proposal By C.P.R. Concerning Coal Export To Japan.	1965-69
177	63-3-2	-	Markets For Lingite Coal. - [Estevan Coalfield].	1967
	63-10-7	2	Development of Hydro and Thermal Power Resources - Proposed New Plants and Units.	1965-70
	<sup>FD.</sup> 63-10-7	-	Proposed Thermal Development - [Thermal-Electric Plant of the New Brunswick Electric Power Commission, at <sup>the</sup> Dalhousie, N.B. Minto Coalfields.	1966-67
	<sup>FD.</sup> 63-10-7	-	Proposed Thermal Development - [Quebec Hydro] Power Plant at Matane, P.Q. - [Based on Sydney Coal].	1966



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
<del>177</del> 177	F.D. 63-10-7	-	Proposed Thermal Develop- ment - [Controversy over proposed oil-fired power plant at] Port Hawkesbury, N.S. - [ Proximity to Cape Breton Coal ].	1966
	F.D. 63-10-7	-	Proposed <del>Thermal</del> Development - Trenton, N.S. <del>and</del> <del>North</del>	1966
	63-10-13	-	Canadian Electrical Association.	1966-68
	63-10-13	-	Encl: <u>The Future of</u> <u>Fossil Fuels For</u> <u>Electric Power Generation</u> <u>in Canada.</u>	26 / 9 / 66
	63-10-18	-	Electricity - Transcontinental Power Grid - [Distribution <sup>System</sup> of Electric Power in Canada, incl. set of six maps.]	1962-66
178	63-10-20	-	Ontario Hydro - Electric Power Commission - Coal Supply.	1953-70
<del>177</del> 177	63-11-16	2	Use of Gas Fuels in Lies of Coal, in Public Buildings.	1960-63
	63-11-16	3	Same as above.	1963-68



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
<del>178</del> 63	63-12-3	-	Fuel Oil and Its Products - [ Co-ordinated Use, Competition, Supply and Needs ] of Coal and Oil in Canada	1954-66
	63-12-126	3	Use of Coal vs. Oil - Conversions - In Federal Government Buildings.	1961-63
	63-12-126	4	Same as Above.	1963-65
	63-12-12H	-	Committee Interdepartmental Committee On Fuels - Conversions or Installation of Burning Equipment	1955-70
179	63-18-1	-	General File on the Generation of Energy in Canada and the U.S.	1949-70
	63-18-4	2	Survey - Power Situation In The Maritimes.	1954-64
	63-18-6A	2	Interdepartmental Advisory Committee on Energy Statistics.	1963-69
	F.O. 63-18-6A-1	1	Subcommittee on Coal and Coke. - [ 1965 Annual Report, Statistics Statistics, and Blank Forms. ]	1964-65





SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
179	63-18-6A-2	-	Blank Forms and Questionnaires — Dominion Bureau of Statistics — Coal and Coke.	1969
	63-18-7	-	Energy In The U.S. and Britain. Dunt	1966-68
	63-18-8	1	World Power Conference. [ Incl. 1st. W.P.C. ]	1924-65
180.	63-18-8	2	World Power Conference	1966-68.
	F.D. 63-18-8	2	World Power Conference — <del>Reports to</del> Reports to <del>Parliament</del> Canadian National Committee and Other National Groups.	1960-65
	F.D. 63-18-8	2	<del>Memoranda</del> ↳ Reports to and Proceedings of the Canadian National Committee to the World Power Conference.	1959-68
	64-2-3	-	Coal Reserve Study -1969-70.	1970
	64-3-2	2	Production of Coal In Canada - Statistics. 1945 to 1968.	1949-68
	64-4-28	2	Coal Consumption and Requirements - Federal Government.	1948-65



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
180	64-4-28-1	-	Policy — Encouraging Use of Canadian Coals in Government Buildings and Institutions.	1923-67
	64-5-1	2	[Coal Transportation in Canada] - Statistics Concerning Movement and Distribution - <del>General</del> [Background and Summary Reports].	1945-67



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
181	64-5-8-2	-	<u>One And Coal</u> <u>Exchange</u> , Cleveland Ohio - <del>Yearly</del> <sup>by R.R. &amp; Railway</sup> Reports <sup>of Origin</sup> <del>Concerning</del> Movement of U.S. Coal To Canada via. The Great Lakes. - Correspondence.	1939-69
	64-5-8-2	-	Same as above - A.C. - 8, Fuel Coal to Lake Erie - Yearly.	1947-64
	64-5-8-2	-	Same as above - C.C. - 8, Fuel Coal to Lake Erie - <del>Yearly</del> Monthly.	1965-70
	64-5-8-2	-	Same as above - A.C. - 8, Cargoe coal to Lake Erie - Yearly.	1947-68
	64-5-8-2	-	Same as above - C. - 4, Cargoe coal from Lake Erie - Monthly.	1965-70
	64-5-8-2	-	Same as above. - C.C. - 8, Cargoe coal to Lake Erie - Monthly.	1964-69
	64-5-8-2	-	Same as above - A.C. - <del>8</del> , Cargoe Coal from Lake Erie - Yearly.	1937-67
	64-5-8-2	-	Same as above - Lake Ontario Comparative Reports.	1942-69



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
181	65-1-1	2	Labour Canada Statistics - - Coal Industry, All Canada.	1948-69
	65-1-2	-	Labour Canada Statistics - Coal Industry, Alberta.	1945-67
	65-1-4	-	Labour Canada Statistics - Coal Industry, New Brunswick.	1938-68
	65-1-5	2	Labour Canada Statistics - Coal Industry, Nova Scotia.	1945-67
182	65-1-5-1	2	Labour Canada Statistics - Dominion Coal Company and its Subsidiaries - Including Operators' Monthly Statements.	1947-67
	69-10-3	2	T transportation - Supply of Railway Cars For Movement of Western Coal.	1947-69
	69-14-1	2	T transportation - [ Movement of coal and other solids via pipeline. ]	1962-69
	69-14-2	2	T Transportation <del>Transportation</del> - Oil and Gas via Pipeline.	1957-69
	69-14-2	2	[ Enclosure: Trans-Canada natural gas pipeline to Manitoba and Ontario, application of Trans Canada Pipe Lines Ltd. ]	1963



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
182	75-1-10	3	Heating Equipment — Stackers — <del>E. Tractor</del> [New developments <del>of</del> in coal-fired <del>boilers</del> boilers.]	1965-69
	75-2-5	2	Heating Problems — Air Pollution [From Sulphur and other materials] In Coal.	1965-68
	76-1-1-6A	—	O. E. C. D. Interdepartmental Committee on Energy.	1969-70
	76-4-2	—	Canadian Coal Trade and Industry - Markets and Marketing.	1968-70
	76-6-1	2	Canadian Coal Trade and Industry - British Columbia. [ <sup>19</sup> <del>and</del> <sup>short</sup> history of B.C. and Alta 1867 to the present. <del>1867</del> ]	1968
183	77-6-11-1	—	Special Sub-Committee of the Inter-Departmental Committee on Energy and Coal — Dominion Steel and Coal Company Operations In Nova Scotia. 1966	1965-67
	77-6-11-2	—	Report of J. P. Donald on the Cape Breton Coal Problem [ Recommendations and responses of the coal industry ]	1966-67



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
183	76-8-1	-	Nova Scotia Coal Trade and Industry.	1966-70
	76-8-3-4	-	Nova Scotia Coal Trade and Industry - Markets [Espe. Breton Coal] - Electric Reduction Company of Canada (E.R.C.O.), Newfoundland.	1966-67
	77-1-1	-	[ Conditions and Practices in The Canadian Coal Mining Industry ] - Reports and photographs Coalfields	1946, 1965
	77-1-5	-	Coal Fields Mines and Mining - Strip Mine Operations in Canada.	1964-68
	77-1-11	(1)	Coalfields Mines and Mining - Visits of United Kingdom and Foreign Officials to Our Coalfields.	1967- <del>68</del> <sup>68</sup>
	77-1-11	(2)	Coalfields Mines and Mining - French Visit of Mr Guy Delacoste, Director General of French Steel Industry Association.	1969
	77-1-13	-	<del>The</del> Coal Mine Disasters and Accidents.	1968-70
	77-1-13A	-	First Aid Training for The Mining Industry - Accident Prevention.	1968



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
183	77-3-1	-	British Columbia Coalfields, Mines and Mining.	1922-69
	77-5-2	-	New Brunswick Coalfields. - Arrangements at Minto, N.B. Minto Coal Mining District.	1937-65
	77-5-3	-	Employment of Theon D. Derow, <del>for a</del> Study of Minto Coalfields	1963-64
184	<del>77-5-4</del> 77-5-4	<del>II</del> I	Study of The Minto Coalfields, Minto, N.B. [ <del>Reports - Preliminary</del> <u>Estimate</u> , <u>Mills Brothers</u> . - <u>Preliminary</u> <u>Report and Proposed Drilling</u> <u>Program</u> . - <u>Preliminary</u> <u>Underground Study</u> . - <u>Interim Report</u> , <u>1964</u> - <u>Maps</u> . ]	1964-65
	<sup>F.D.</sup> 77-5-4	1	New Brunswick Coal Situation - Agreement With Provincial Government.	1963-68
	<sup>F.D.</sup> 77-5-4	2	Same as above - [Documents and Agreements]	1968-70
	77-5-4	-	T. G. Derow - Survey of Minto [N.B.] Coalfields.	1964-69



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. No du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
			<i>Nova Scotia</i>	
184	77-6-1	2	<del>The</del> Coalfields, Mines, and Mining.	1966-69
	77-6-7	1	Nova Scotia Coalfields, Mines and Mining - Dominion Coal Company - [ Loan assistance - mechanization ]	1947-50
<del>185</del>	<i>Accounts</i> 77-6-7	1	Same as Above - [ Accounts 1949-51 ] Same as Above -	1949-51
185	77-6-7	-	[ Dominion Coal Board Loan Agreement with the Dominion Coal Company Limited <del>for</del> <del>the</del> <del>amount</del> , dated 14 Mar '50 ]	1947-50
	77-6-7	-	Same as Above [ <del>Further</del> Assistance - <del>under the Canadian</del> <del>Minister</del> Mechanization. ]	1949-57
	77-6-7	-	Same as Above - [ Legal Branch Corresp. - 1950 Loan Agreement ]	1947-50
	77-6-7	-	Same as Above - [ Minutes - Technical Features of Mechanization and Modernization Program - Annual Reports and Audit. ]	1955-64
	77-6-7	6	Same as Above - [ Loan assistance ]	1959-73





## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
185	77-6-9	-	Closing of Inefficient and High-Cost Coal Mines.	1960-63
186	<sup>1</sup> F.D. 77-6-9	-	Closure of No. 16 Colliery, Dominion Coal Company.	1962-63
	77-6-10	-	Cape Coalfields, Mines and Mining - Nova Scotia Scotia Lingsan Mine	1963-69
	77-6-11	-	<sup>Assistance -</sup> Application Fees Atlantic Development Board - Dominion Coal Company.	1964-65
	77-6-12	-	Desulphurization Project - Liquid Blast Furnace (LBM) - Sydney Steel Works, N.S. [ Maps ]	1966-68
	77-6-12	-	[ Enclosures: - De sulphurization, No 26 Colliery. - Two reports - Fuels Research Centre. - Three reports - Fuels and Mining Practice Div.	- 1966 1968 1967
	77-6-13	-	Cape Breton Development Cooperation.	1966-69
	77-6-13	-	Cape Breton Development Cooperation - Coal Sales.	1967-70
	77-6-14	-	See vol. 187.	-



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
186	77-12-2	-	Coke Exports - European Markets.	1968-69
	77-15-1	3	<del>Coalfields</del> Coalfields, Mines and Mining - Machinery	1966-70
	77-16-1	2	Coalfields, Mines and Mining Costs - [Subvention and mine cost increases <del>and mine cost increases</del> ]	1966-68
187	77-6-14	-	Mining Equipment Leases - Dominion Coal Board to Dominion S Coal Company - 1967.	1967-69
187	<del>77-16-1</del> 77-16-1	-	Mining Costs - Amalgamated Coals Limited.	1966
	77-16-1	-	<del>Mining Costs</del> - Avon Coal Company Limited, St John, N.B.	1966-70
	77-16-1	-	Mining Costs - Balmer Mines Limited, Fernie, B.C.	1966-67
	77-16-1	1	Mining Costs - Bear D'Or Coal Company, Bear D'Or, N.S.	1966-67 <del>1968-69</del>
	77-16-1	2	Same as <del>above</del> above.	1968-69
	77-16-1	-	Mining Costs - Cammore Mines Limited, Cammore, Alberta.	1966-68



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
187	77-16-1	-	Mining Costs. — <del>Chertic Mining Company</del> Cooperation Limited, Post Hood, N.S.	1966
188	77-16-1	1	— Coleman Collieries Limited, Coleman, Alta. E Returns Operating Status	1966
	77-16-1	2	Same as above.	1964-69
	77-16-1	-	— Crowsnest Industries Limited, Fernie, B. C.	1965-69
	77-16-1	-	— Drummond Coal Company Limited, Westville, N.S.	1966-68
	77-16-1	-	— Dufferin Mining Limited, Chipman, N. B.	1965-68
	77-16-1	-	— Evans Coal Mines Limited, Margaree Harbour, Cape Breton.	1966-68
	77-16-1	-	— Great West Coal Company Limited, Calgary	1966
	77-16-1	-	— Manitoba and Saskatchewan Coal Company Limited, Winnipeg.	1966-68
	77-16-1	-	— V. C. Mc Mann Limited, Minto, N. B.	1965-68



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
188	77-16-1	-	Mining Costs - Midland Mining Company Limited, Minto, N.B.	1967-68
	77-16-1	-	- D.W. and R.A. Mills Limited, Chipman, N.B.	1966-69
	77-16-1	-	- Miramachi Lumber Company Limited, Minto, N.B.	1966-68
	77-16-1	-	- C.H. Nichols Company Limited, Minto, N.B.	1965-68
	77-16-1	-	- River Herbert Coal Company Limited, <del>River</del> River Herbert, N.S.	1966-68
	77-16-1	-	- Springhill Coal Mines Limited, Springhill, N.S.	1966-69.
	77-16-1	-	- Star-Key Mines Limited, Edmonton	1970
189	77-16-1-A	-	Mining Costs - Dominion Coal Company - Correspondence.	1964-72
	<sup>F.D.</sup> 77-16-1-A	-	Mining Costs - Dominion Coal Company - Loss On Sales of Employee's Coal.	1965-68
	<sup>F.D.</sup> 77-16-1-A	-	[ Enclosure: - Returns - Plan of Mc Bean Mine. ]	1965-67



SHELF LIST

RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
189	77-16-1-B	-	Mining Costs — Dominion Coal Company — Monthly Costs Sheets From <del>April</del> <sup>April</sup> , 1965.	1965-68
	79-2-1	-	Coalfields Canada — Research: [ Policy and Legislation ]	1966-69
	79-2-1	-	Same as Above. [ Correspondence ]	1966-69
	79-2-1	-	Same as Above [ Enclosures: — Mining <del>Research</del> <sup>Research</sup> Centre - 1969 — Senate Special Committee On Science Policy - Guidelines	— 1969 —
	79-2-7	3	Mines Minister's Conference, <del>manuscript</del> 1966 and 1967	1966, 1967
	79-2-9	1	Research Canada — Board Sponsored Programs [ For 1965-66 ]	1965
110	79-2-9	2	Same as Above, [ For the year 1966-67. ]	1966-67
	79-2-9	3	Same as Above [ For the year 1967-68 ]	1966-70
	79-4-1	2	Atomic Energy.	1966-69.
	80-15-1	-	Departmental Advisory Committee on Coal [ Incl: Continuing Federal Interest in Coal Resources Resources - a Situation Review - Coal Board Director ]	1969-70



## SHELF LIST

## RÉPERTOIRE

RG 81

Records of the Dominion Coal Board ( Formerly Accession 77-8/150. )

Volume	File No. N <sup>o</sup> du dossier	Part Partie	Subject - Sujet	Dates
170	82-2-2	-	[Coal Dock Operations On The Great Lakes]	1966-67
	82-2-8	-	Coal Loading Facilities - Vancouver and Prince Rupert.	1964-70
	82-5-1	6	Questions Asked In The House of Commons - [ 27th Parliament, 1st Session ]	1966-67
	82-5-1	7	[ 27th Parliament, 2nd Session ] <del>Same as 6</del>	1966-68
	82-5-1	8	[ 28th Parliament, 1st Session ]	1968-69
	82-5-1	9	[ 28th Parliament, 2nd Session ]	1969-70
	91-7-6	-	Rand [Royal] Commission On Coal - Rand Formula - Payment of Subsidy [ In Lieu of Subvention ] To Mines Producing 50,000 Tons of Coal Or More ] Per Year.	1960-67
	91-7-11	-	Coal Board Study of the Rand Commission Report and Recommendations.	1960-68
	91-8-1	-	Dalvesco [Royal] Commission on Government Organization.	1967